

Chad  
3/16/16

## Garden Committee Minutes 2/29/16

wendi weinberg <wendimw@gmail.com>  
To: cyd reiman <quartzhorse@gmail.com>

Mon, Mar 14, 2016 at 3:34 PM

Pelham Neighbor 2 Neighbor Community Garden Minutes 2/29/16  
Present: Roger Conant, Cyd Reiman, Abbie Jenks, Wendi Weinberg  
Meeting Called to Order 4:30 p.m.  
Minutes Unanimously approved from 2/10 meeting.

### Agenda item #1

Discussion ensued regarding our committee having a Revolving account - having a town Revolving Account for the Garden Committee would allow us to access funds for small purchases, and make deposits from donations, plot contributions or fund raisers. All Pelham town committees and organizations (fire, police, etc.) have a revolving account.

All 4 present at this meeting agreed we should have one. Cyd will write something for the select board to include in a warrant for May town meeting. The Selectboard advised us and supports us doing this.

There are funds in the CPA account for use by this committee, but any amount no matter how small, (even \$5.) needs to be voted on in town meeting. We do have a gift account with \$1000. in it from a grant awarded to the Community Garden.

### Agenda Item #2

Timbers from the old barn - Cyd has learned that the timbers are property of the town. This committee cannot sell them. We can use them for any and all purposes related to the Community Garden site and project. If there are any left after we use them, other town committees and departments can request them for their purposes.

### Agenda Item #3

Abbie will talk to the Hadley Garden Center for organic fertilizer ideas.

---

~ MARCH 9th MEETING IS CANCELLED

~ NEXT MEETING MARCH 23rd 7:00-8:00 p.m. IN THE LIBRARY HISTORY ROOM

~ ON SITE MEETING IN APRIL: APRIL 13th at 6:30

Meeting adjourned 5:04 p.m.